

GABRIELLA ROSALES

EDUCATOR | ARTIST | BUSINESS OWNER

CONTACT

✉ gabriella.rosales@sulross.edu

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/gabriella-rosales-4a257763>

EDUCATION

The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

Master of Arts in Art Education
Chicago, Illinois
May 2013

Texas State University

Bachelor of Arts in Art (Emphasis in Art History)
San Marcos, Texas
December 2009

Southwest Texas Junior College

Associate in Arts
Uvalde, Texas
May 2005

THESIS

Diverse Perspectives for a More Inclusive Institution: Museum Professionals use of Museum Security Officers Perspective

AWARDS

2013 Excellence in Leadership Award | The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

2013 Master of Arts In Art Education Fellowship | The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish

PROFILE

Creatively cultivated on the borderlands of Southwest Texas, I have over a decade of experience teaching and creating art in my community as well as several years teaching in Higher Education. My experience as an educator, artist, and muralist has allowed me to build community and engage my students.

EXPERIENCE

Art Instructor: Art Appreciation

Sul Ross State University | Dual Credit | Distance Learning Present

Sewing Without Borders Project

Del Rio, TX 2023-Present

Owner

The Collexn, Del Rio, TX 2022 - Present

Board of Directors

Del Rio Housing Authority | Commissioner, Del Rio Housing Facility Corporation | Director, Val Verde Housing Corporation | Director, Hermosa Housing Corporation | Director, Del Rio, TX 2021-2023

Art Instructor: Art Appreciation | Art History I & II Drawing I & II

Southwest Texas Junior College & SFDR-CISD Early College Program, Del Rio, TX 2013-2022

Lead Muralist: Pi-Pen Mural Project

Casa de la Cultura, Del Rio, TX 2018

LEADERSHIP AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2024 Women's Day Exhibition: Rest in Power | Casa de la Cultura, Del Rio, TX
- 2023 Sewing Without Borders Project
- 2021-2023 Del Rio Housing Authority- City of Del Rio Commissioner
- 2022 Jardín de Recuerdos Installation (Altar for Uvalde) | Casa de la Cultura, Del Rio, TX
- 2022 Lead Muralist for *La Cultura Cura* | Casa de la Cultura Micro Mural, Del Rio, TX
- 2019 Women's Day Exhibition: Lo que nos han dicho | Casa de la Cultura, Del Rio, TX
- 2018 International Women's Day Conference Committee Del Rio, TX
- 2018 Día de los Muertos Altar Installation | Casa de la Cultura, Del Rio, TX
- 2017-2019 Art Platicas | Casa de la Cultura, Del Rio, TX
- 2016-2017 Art Instructor | Casa de la Cultura Summer Art Camp, Del Rio, TX
- 2015 Lead Muralist for *Vida, Amor, y Muerte* | Del Rio, TX
- 2015 Lead Muralist Pi-Pen Mural Project | San Felipe Creek, Del Rio, TX
- 2014 Manos Solo Exhibition | Casa de la Cultura, Del Rio, TX
- 2013 Mural Apprenticeship with Chicano Artist Cris Escobar | Del Rio, TX
- 2013 Diversity focused action group | SAIC, Chicago, IL
- 2010-11 Casa de la Cultura Board of Directors | Del Rio, TX
- 2010 Casa de la Cultura International Women's Day Conference Presenter
- 2010 Casa de la Cultura International Women's Day Conference Committee
- 2009-2010 Society for Applied Anthropology
- 2009 Ethnographic Field School (National Science Foundation)-Tulum, Quintana Roo, MX